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Fleming, Susan@Energy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heiser, John@Energy 
Thursday, September 19, 2019 11 :31 AM 
Fleming, Susan@Energy 
RE: SERC: Amendment #2 for SoCalGas laydown 

Hello again Susan, cou ld you please docket this email from Kara Miles under the Stanton project? 

Thank you! 
John 

From: Kara Miles <kmiles@wpowerllc.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:07 PM 
To: Heiser, John@Energy <john.heiser@energy.ca.gov> 
Cc: Doug.Davy@CH2M.com; Tim Bofman <tbofman@wellhead.com>; Gary Franzen <gfranzen@wellhead.com> 
Subject: RE: SERC: Amendment #2 for SoCalGas laydown 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization . Do not click links or open att achments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

John, 

Stanton Energy Reliability Center, LLC (16-AFC-01) hereby requests that the Walmart Laydown Area generally described 
in Section 2 and depicted in Figure 3 of that certain Petition to Amend dated August 2019 be removed from further 
consideration. Please process the Petition to Amend as it relates to the Carbon Creek Laydown Yard and the Sears 
Laydown Yard (Petition Figures 2 & 4 respectively) at the Commission's earliest convenience. The Southern California 
Gas Company and its pipeline contractor eagerly await use authorization for these additional laydown areas. 
Regards, 
Kara 

Kara Miles 
President 
W Power, LLC 
650 Bercut Drive, Suite A 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
916-492-9486 office 
916-716-9451 cell 
KMiles@WPowerLLC.com 
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